

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion-Holy Spirit's Power

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

Give The Holy Spirit His place

1. (1 Corinthians 3:16 TPT) Don’t you realize that together **you have become God’s inner sanctuary** and that the Spirit of God makes his permanent home in you?
2. (Hebrew 2:4 AMP) [Besides this evidence] it was also established *and* plainly endorsed by **God, Who showed His approval of it by signs and wonders and various miraculous manifestations of [His] power** and by imparting the gifts of the Holy Spirit [to the believers] according to His own will.
3. (1 Corinthians 14:23-25 NLT) Even so, if unbelievers or people who don’t understand these things come into your church meeting and hear everyone speaking in an unknown language, they will think you are crazy. But if all of you are prophesying, and unbelievers or people who don’t understand these things come into your meeting, they will be convicted of sin and judged by what you say. As they listen, their secret thoughts will be exposed, and they will fall to their knees and worship God, declaring, “**God is truly here among you.**”

Commented [BC1]: The holy dwelling place of God is on earth IN PEOPLE (His church).

Commented [BC2]: Gods plan of authentication of the truth is POWER. *The accompanying signs of the presence of God have always been part of the Christian witness!*

Commented [BC3]: The Holy Spirit being CLEARLY SEEN is what causes people to cry out "We Know God is among you!". The POWER is God's witness that what we are saying and doing is of Him. No power=God is not backing our efforts.

Holy Spirit Proof

1. (John 10:37-38 NLT) Don't believe me unless I carry out my Father's work. But if I do his work, believe in the evidence of the miraculous works I have done, even if you don't believe me. Then you will know and understand that the Father is in me, and I am in the Father."
2. (John 5:36 TPT) But I can provide more substantial proof of who I am that exceeds John's testimony—my miracles! These works which the Father destined for me to complete—they prove that the Father has sent me!
3. (Acts 2:22 KJV) Ye men of Israel, hear these words; Jesus of Nazareth, a man approved of God among you by miracles and wonders and signs, which God did by him in the midst of you, as ye yourselves also know:
4. (John 11:47-48 NLT) Then the leading priests and Pharisees called the high council together. "What are we going to do?" they asked each other. "This man certainly performs many miraculous signs. If we allow him to go on like this, soon everyone will believe in him. Then the Roman army will come and destroy both our Temple and our nation."
5. (Acts 4:16 AMP) Saying, What are we to do with these men? For that an extraordinary miracle has been performed by (through) them is plain to all the residents of Jerusalem, and we cannot deny it.

Commented [BC4]: What set Jesus apart from all other rabbis was what proved His title as THE CHRIST (The one anointed with power). *Jesus Himself pointed at the signs and wonders of The Holy Spirit as evidence that He was teaching truth.*

Commented [BC5]: The testimony of God Himself came through the miracles, signs, and wonders that He gave Jesus to do! *Has God approved your message with proof?*

Commented [BC6]: No one can compete with The Holy Spirit's power being made evident in a believer's ministry! *Has God backed what you say and believe with power? Its time to dig in*

Commented [BC7]: The plan of God for church growth has always been POWER. **The enemy cannot stop the message of truth when it is accompanied with signs and wonders.**

Commented [BC8]: In John 14:12 Jesus promised we would do the same works that He did! If we are to be effective witnesses for Christ WE MUST HAVE THE POWER Jesus had... to be set apart from other voices.